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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, June 04, 2010 3:16 PM
To: '‘Kamila Haramule'

Subject: RE: WellBeing Yoga LLC

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this -
update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Kamila Haramule [mailto:kamila@welibeingspayoga.com]
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 3:09 PM

To: carphelp

Subject: RE: WellBeing Yoga LLC

Good Afternoon,

Our correct EIN/FEI Number is: 26-2449111
Please let me know when the changes will be seen.
Thank you!

Kamila Haramule
WellBeing Spa & Yoga LLC
General Manager
786-242-2858

From: corphelp {mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us)
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 2:49 PM

To: Kamila Haramule

Subject: RE: WellBeing Yoga LLC

WELLBEING YOGA, LLC
Florida document number LO8000033799
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Thank you for your e-mail. Pléase reply to this e-mail and let us know the correct FEI number, and we will have
our records updated.

Thank you.
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Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Kamila Haramule [mailto:kamila@wellbeingspayoga.com]
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 2:39 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: WellBeing Yoga LLC

Good Afternoon,

We are WellBeing Yoga, LLC. We have noticed that the FEI/EIN Number you have in file does not reflect the
number that IRS has provided to us.
How would | go about correcting that information in your system?

Thank you,
Kamila Haramule
WellBeing Yoga LLC

General Manager
786-242-2858
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